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Docket No. 20030045-EU 

Please fi le the attached materials in the docket fi le listed above. 

Thank you. 
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TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

MEMORANDUM 

December 4, 2002 

DIVISION OF APPEALS (MOORE) A -
DIVISION OF ECONOMIC REGULATION (HEWITT)~~ 'S-f~ 
STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS FOR PROPOSED 
AMENDMENTS TO RULE 25-6.0183, F.A.C., ELECTRIC UTILITY 
PROCEDURES FOR GENERATING CAPACITY SHORTAGE EMERGENCIES 

Rule 25-6.0183, F.A.C., Electric Utility Procedures for Generating Capacity Shortage 

Emergencies, adopts the Florida Reliability Coordinating Council's (FRCC) "Florida Electrical 

Emergency Contingency Plan, Generating Capacity Shortage Element." The FRCC's emergency 

plan for capacity shortages was developed to facilitate coordinated actions among electric utilities 

and governmental agencies and documents guidelines and summarizes procedures to be used. 

The proposed amendments would adopt the latest version of the FRCC's Plan amended 

August, 2002 and update the Commission's organizational titles incorporated in the rule. 

The Florida Administrative Procedures Act encourages an agency to prepare a Statement of 

Estimated Regulatory Costs (SERC). However, because the FRCC Plan is already binding on the 

FRCC members, there should be no additional costs other than the costs to promulgate a rule 

amendment and no significant negative impacts on utilities, small businesses, small cities, or small 

counties. Therefore, a SERC will not be prepared for the proposed rule amendments. 
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